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10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer |:| is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter,

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specity authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor I:' is not, I:' is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF scction headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible.
The purpose of this amendment is to:
1) Incorporate submitted questions and answers. Answers are for informational purposes only.
N Chanaa tha aitit_aff data far aniactinng FROM 2Q Eahriiary 20N0A TO 27 Eahriiary 2004 st 12-000n m  lacal tima
2) Change the cut-off date for questions FROM 29 February 2004 TO 27 February 2004 at 12:00p.m. local time.

The bid proposal date remains unchanged, 03 March 2004 by 2:00 p.m., local time. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged as a
result of this amendment.

NOTE: Bidders must acknowiedge receipt of this amendment by the date specified in the soilicitation (or as amended) by one of the foiiowing
methods: In the space provided on the SF 1442, by seperate letter, or by telegram, or by signing the block 15 below. FAILURE TO

ACKNOWLEDGE AMENDMENTS BY THE DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

LATE BID, LATE MODIFICATIONS OF BIDS OR LATE WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS (FAR 14.304)

Txcept as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item SA or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

The following answers are for informational purposes only.

1. For projects that fit the criteria for the customer questionnaire; how shali we proceed in those instances that the
person we worked with at a particular firm/owner is no longer at that place of employment?

***Find out the name of the successor and determine if s/he has knowledge about the project. If, so perhaps this
person can complete the questionnaire.

#**(all the company and find out where the employee is now? As a minimum, see¢ if you can get an address or
telephone number to make contact. If they have no knowledge of the location of the person, ask if there is anyone
available that has knowledge of the project.

In the event you can not locate the person and no other persons at the company has knowledge of your firm's
abilities, it seems impossible that your firm will be able to submit a past performance questionnaire for that
particular project.

2. One of the requirements of the 1st page is to indicate the name of the person who is authorized to negotiate on
behalf of the offeror. Can there be more than one person that we authorize to do so?

A: Yes, you may have as many as is necessary to conclude negotiations.

3. Are you requesting a complete SF254/255 submitted package from the design firm or will the
SF254 Blocks 1 thru 11 and SF 255 resumes (Block 7) be sufficient? Concern is that providing
Block 8 project descriptions, Block 9 Work Performed and Block 10 typically requires a great
number of pages which go against the 100 page limit. Please clarify.

A: We are requesting a complete SF254/255 package. Due to this, the page limit has been
increased to 150 pages.

(End of Summary of Changes)



